
           

SAPULPA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
CITY HALL - 425 EAST DEWEY AVENUE

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 2ND FLOOR
7:00 P.M., MONDAY, JANUARY 6, 2020

Notice is hereby given that the Mayor and City Council of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, will
meet in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on the 6th day of January, 2020, in the Council Chambers,
Sapulpa City Hall,425 East Dewey Avenue, Sapulpa, Oklahoma, with the agenda for said meeting
as follows:
  
MEETING PROCEDURE: Comments from the public are welcome at two different times during
the course of the meeting.  A Sign in Sheet is located at the back of the room. Those wishing to
address the City Council are to sign in prior to the start of the meeting and identify the item(s) they
wish to address. Comments concerning items scheduled on the Agenda will be heard immediately
following the presentation by staff or petitioner. Comments concerning items not scheduled on the
Agenda will only be heard under the Public Comments section. The City Council will not act on
any matter discussed in the Public Comments section and will act on the Item on the Agenda after
all comments have been heard. 
 

Please come to the podium when the Mayor calls your name.
 

 - AGENDA -
           

1. CALL TO ORDER.   

 

2. INVOCATION.   

 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.   

 

4. ROLL CALL.   

 

5. MINUTES.   

 

A. Consider approving the minutes of the December 16, 2019, regular city council meeting.
 

6. APPOINTMENTS, AWARDS, PRESENTATIONS, AND PROCLAMATIONS.   

 

7. CONSENT ITEMS: All matters under “Consent” are considered by the City
Council to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. Any City Council member
may, however, remove an item from consent by request.

  

 

A. Consider approving claims in the amount of $600,343.52
 

B. Consider approving Pre-Paid claims in the amount of $251,507.14
 

1 of 3 

  



 

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS.   

 

9. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT.   

 

A. Discussion and possible action regarding an Ordinance amending the Zoning Ordinance
of the City of Sapulpa; changing the Zone and District of property located at the
Southwest corner of Hickory Hill Road and Stanfield Road, City of Sapulpa, Creek
County, State of Oklahoma, from AG (Agriculture) to RE/PUD (Residential
Estate/Planned Unit Development) per SAZ-964/PUD-2019-001; and directing the
Clerk to show each change upon the Official Zoning Map; Repealing all Ordinances or
parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith and declaring an emergency.

 

B. Discussion and possible action regarding the application by Justin Moore for a Specific
Use Permit, SUP-051(A) and (B), to allow a Medical Marijuana Dispensary and a
Marijuana Grow Facility located at 5380 West Skelly Drive.

 

10. ADMINISTRATION.   

 

A. Discuss and consider a Resolution of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma and the Sapulpa
Municipal Authority, Sapulpa, Oklahoma amending the FY 2019-2020 annual budget
by increasing appropriations by a total of $627,190.00 to provide additional funding for
the North Hickory Street and Canyon Road Projects.

 

B. Discuss and consider a Resolution of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma and the Sapulpa
Municipal Authority amending the FY 2019-2020 annual budget by increasing revenue
and appropriations in the Water and Sewer Improvements Sales Tax Fund in the amount
of $8,610.00 to recognize reimbursements for damage to manholes and fence.

 

C. Discuss and consider a Resolution of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, amending the FY
2019/2020 General Obligation Bond Construction Fund budget by increasing
appropriations in the amount of $45,000.00 to allocate interest earned to provide
funding for additional costs associated with the Youth Sports Complex.

 

D. Discuss and consider award of bid to Cherokee Pride Construction, Inc., in the amount
of $771,697.00, for paving improvements to Hickory Street from Line Avenue to West
Muskogee, and authorize mayor to execute all contract documents related thereto.

 

E. Discuss and consider award of bid to Cherokee Pride Construction, Inc., in the amount
of $1,739,809.50, for paving improvements to Canyon Road from Freedom Road to
57th West Avenue, and authorize mayor to execute all contract documents related
thereto.

 

F. Discussion and possible action regarding a Resolution Creating the Sapulpa 2020

2 of 3 

  



F. Discussion and possible action regarding a Resolution Creating the Sapulpa 2020
General Obligation Bond Oversight and Advisory Board; Defining the Scope and
Responsibilities Thereof; Providing for the Committee Size and Term of Office; and
Assigning City Staff to Act as Resource Personnel.

 

G. Discussion and possible action regarding Contract for the Purchase and Sale of Real
Estate with Land Family Trust for 2.6 acres m/l located at the Southwest corner of 81st
street and Frankhoma Road in the amount of $26,000.00. 

 

H. Discussion and possible action regarding an Easement Acquisition Agreement with
Denice R. Land for a perpetual easement
in the amount of $29,000.00, for the purpose of constructing and maintaining a sanitary
sewer line near the intersection of 81st Street and Frankoma Road.

 

11. NEW BUSINESS.  (Items that were not known about at the time of posting the
agenda.)

  

 

12. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS FROM MAYOR, CITY COUNCIL, CITY
MANAGER, OR CITY ATTORNEY.

  

 

A. Status Report from Tetra Tech regarding various City and SMA projects.
 

13. PUBLIC COMMENTS. The purpose of the Public Comments Section of the
Agenda is for members of the public to speak to the City Council on any subject not
scheduled on the Regular Agenda. City Council shall make no decision or action,
except to direct the City Manager to take action, or to schedule the matter for City
Council discussion at a later date. 

Please come to the podium when the Mayor calls your name and keep your
comments as brief as possible.

  

 

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION.   

 

15. ADJOURNMENT.   

 

Posted this 3rd day of January, 2020 at or before 5:00 p.m., at the Sapulpa City Hall, 425 East
Dewey Avenue, Sapulpa, Oklahoma.

Name:  Mikaila Stepp

Title:    Administrative Assistant

 

3 of 3 

  



AGENDA ITEM

   
City Council Regular 5. A.        
Meeting Date: January 6, 2020  
Submitted By: Shirley Burzio, City Clerk
Department: City Clerk
Presented By: 

SUBJECT:
Consider approving the minutes of the December 16, 2019, regular city council meeting.

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDATION:

Attachments
minutes.12-16-2019 city



CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA
COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS

Meeting of December 16, 2019
 

The City Council of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, met in regular session Monday, December 16,
2019, at 7:00 o'clock P.M. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 425 East Dewey Avenue,
Sapulpa, Oklahoma.
 

Present: Reg Green, Mayor   
  Louis Martin, Jr., Vice-Mayor   
  John Anderson, Councilor   
  Bruce Bledsoe, Councilor   
  Marty Cummins, Councilor   
  Carla Gunn, Councilor   
  Craig Henderson, Councilor   
  Hugo Naifeh, Councilor   
  John Suggs, Councilor   

Absent: Wes Galloway, Councilor

Staff
Present:

City Manager Joan Riley; City Treasurer / Finance
Director Pam Vann; City Attorney David Widdoes; City
Clerk Shirley Burzio; Public Works Director Steve Hardt;
Fire Chief David Taylor 

 

 

               

1. INVOCATION.

The invocation was given by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin.
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

Mayor Reg Green led the Pledge of Allegiance.
 

3. MINUTES, APPOINTMENTS AND CONSENT ITEMS.
 

A. Consider approving the minutes of the November 18, 2019, regular city council
meeting.

  

 

B. Consider confirming the following Mayoral appointments to the Sapulpa Board
of Adjustment:

Tom Hughes to reappoint for a four-year term, with said term expiring January
2024.

  

Sapulpa City Council December 16, 2019                                         Page 1 

  



Deborah Frost to reappoint for a four-year term with said term expiring January
2024.

Rick Engleman to reappoint for a two-year term with said term expiring January
2024.

 

C. Consider approving claims in the amount of $365,537.87   

 

D. Consider approving pre-paid claims in the amount of $28,976.26   

 

E. Consider approving claims in the amount of $594,761.14   

 

F. Consider approving pre-paid claims in the amount of $1,460.00   

 

G. Discussion and possible action regarding calendar year 2020 schedule of
meetings for the city council regular meetings and the city council study
session meetings.

  

 

H. Discussion and possible action regarding calendar year 2020 schedule of
regular meetings for the Administration & Finance Committee, Public Works &
Transportation Committee and Community & Economic Development
Committee.

  

 
  Motion made by Louis Martin, Jr., seconded by Marty Cummins to approve

Items A, B, C, D, E and F.    
  ROLL CALL:  AYE: Reg Green, Louis Martin, Jr., John Anderson, Bruce

Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Carla Gunn, Craig
Henderson, Hugo Naifeh, John Suggs 

9 - 0 MOTION CARRIED

 

Sapulpa City Council December 16, 2019                                         Page 2 

  



           

4. ADMINISTRATION.
 

A. Discuss and consider a Resolution of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma,
amending the FY 2019-2020 Grants and Aid Fund annual budget by
increasing revenues in the amount of $141,426.00 and appropriations in the
amount of $153,883.00 to recognize grant revenue from the Federal
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) to be used for training.  (Resolution
No. 4599)

  

 
  Motion made by Louis Martin, Jr., seconded by Craig Henderson to approve

the adoption of said resolution. 
  ROLL CALL:  AYE: Reg Green, Louis Martin, Jr., John Anderson, Bruce

Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Carla Gunn, Craig
Henderson, Hugo Naifeh, John Suggs 

9 - 0 MOTION CARRIED

 

B. Discussion and possible action regarding a Resolution of the City of Sapulpa,
Oklahoma, concerning bridge inspection responsibility by local government for
compliance with National Bridge Inspection Standards, Bridge Inspection
Contracts for the period April 1, 2020, to March 31, 2022.  (Resolution No.
4598)

  

 
  Motion made by Hugo Naifeh, seconded by Craig Henderson to approve the

adoption of said resolution.  
  ROLL CALL:  AYE: Reg Green, Louis Martin, Jr., John Anderson, Bruce

Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Carla Gunn, Craig
Henderson, Hugo Naifeh, John Suggs 

9 - 0 MOTION CARRIED

 

C. Discussion and possible action regarding a Resolution directing filing and
notification of the publication of the Sapulpa City Code.  (Resolution No. 4600)

  

 
  Motion made by Marty Cummins, seconded by John Anderson to approve the

adoption of said resolution. 
  ROLL CALL:  AYE: Reg Green, Louis Martin, Jr., John Anderson, Bruce

Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Carla Gunn, Craig
Henderson, Hugo Naifeh, John Suggs 

9 - 0 MOTION CARRIED

 

Sapulpa City Council December 16, 2019                                         Page 3 

  



           

D. Discussion and possible action regarding Addendum 2 to Lease Agreement
with Glass Design, Inc., for the property located at 8810 West 100th Street
South, Sapulpa, Oklahoma.

  

 
  Motion made by John Anderson, seconded by Hugo Naifeh to

approve Addendum #2 to the lease agreement with Glass Design, Inc.  
  ROLL CALL:  AYE: Reg Green, Louis Martin, Jr., John Anderson, Bruce

Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Carla Gunn, Craig
Henderson, Hugo Naifeh, John Suggs 

9 - 0 MOTION CARRIED

 

E. Discussion and possible action regarding an agreement and Work Order No.
1 with McClelland Consulting Engineers, Inc., for on-call engineering services.

  

 
  Motion made by Louis Martin, Jr., seconded by John Anderson 

to approve an agreement and Work Order No. 1 with McClelland Consulting
Engineers, Inc. 

  ROLL CALL:  AYE: Reg Green, Louis Martin, Jr., John Anderson, Bruce
Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Carla Gunn, Craig
Henderson, Hugo Naifeh, John Suggs 

9 - 0 MOTION CARRIED

 

5. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS FROM MAYOR, CITY COUNCIL, CITY
MANAGER, OR CITY ATTORNEY.

 

A. Status Report from Tetra Tech regarding various City and SMA projects.   

 

6. PUBLIC COMMENTS.

Mr. Brian Bigbie, Economic Development Director with INCOG, introduced
himself to the city council and offered his services.

 

7. EXECUTIVE SESSION.
 

A. Consider entering into Executive Session for the purpose of:
 

1. Discuss the purchase or appraisal of real property located in NW/4 of Section
13, T-18-N, R-11-E. [25 O.S. Section 307 B (3)]

 
  Motion made by John Anderson, seconded by Louis Martin, Jr. to approve an

executive session. 
  ROLL CALL:  AYE: Reg Green, Louis Martin, Jr., John Anderson, Bruce

Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Carla Gunn, Craig
Henderson, Hugo Naifeh, John Suggs 

9 - 0 MOTION CARRIED

Sapulpa City Council December 16, 2019                                         Page 4 

  



 

B. Consider action in open session regarding matters discussed in Executive
Session.

 
  Motion made by Craig Henderson, seconded by Hugo Naifeh to authorize the

city attorney to enter into an agreement for the purchase of property located
at the NE/4 of Section 13, Township 18 North, Range 11 East, Creek
County.  

  ROLL CALL:  AYE: Reg Green, Louis Martin, Jr., John Anderson, Bruce
Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Carla Gunn, Craig
Henderson, Hugo Naifeh, John Suggs 

9 - 0 MOTION CARRIED

 

8. ADJOURNMENT.
 
  Motion made by Louis Martin, Jr., seconded by Hugo Naifeh to adjourn the

meeting. 
  ROLL CALL:  AYE: Reg Green, Louis Martin, Jr., John Anderson, Bruce

Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Carla Gunn, Craig
Henderson, Hugo Naifeh, John Suggs 

9 - 0 MOTION CARRIED

 
 

  ______________________________
Mayor

Attest:

________________________________________
City Clerk

  

Sapulpa City Council December 16, 2019                                         Page 5 

  



 

   
    Consent Agenda    7. A.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 6, 2020  
Submitted For:  Hailey Sharp, Accounts Payable Clerk 
Submitted By: Amber Fisher, Accounts Payable Clerk

SUBJECT:
Consider approving claims in the amount of $600,343.52

Attachments
Claims List 1/6/20



 1/02/2020 10:16 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   1

FUND: 10 - GENERAL FUND                                                                                             SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

127489    99-10031   THE SPYGLASS GROUP, LLC    COST REDUCTION SRV FEE     12/2019   18427-1                  26,368.44

129051    99-10159   LAWRENCE COUNTY NEWSPAPERS,PUBLISH RESOLUTION         12/2019   23421                        89.05

122322    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSGREEN APPROVED STICKERS    12/2019   182661-001                  250.00

128551    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSPAPER/BINDERS/PENS/ETC     12/2019   185342-001                   45.96

128557    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSOFFICE SUPPLIES            12/2019   184611-001                  120.72

128589    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSENVELOPES W/ADD & LOGO     12/2019   184218-001                   96.00

128590    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSTRIPOD/PROJECTOR SCREEN    12/2019   184766-001                  249.99

128897    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSBATTERIES/T BAGS/TP        12/2019   0184541-001                 204.56

129176    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSTISSUE/TOWELS/GLASS CL     12/2019   184601-001                   97.46

127869    99-10235   HULETT, MARK               MEAL REIMB/MARK HULETT     12/2019   11/27/19 127869              14.00

128510    99-10235   HULETT, MARK               MEAL REIMB/MARK HULETT     12/2019   12/16/19 128510              16.00

127635    99-10488   ADMIRAL EXPRESS LLC        NOTEBKS/BATTERIES          12/2019   2075291-1                   233.83

128830    99-10488   ADMIRAL EXPRESS LLC        COPY PAPER/ENVELOPES       12/2019   2076390-0                   265.07

128855    99-10488   ADMIRAL EXPRESS LLC        WIRELESS KEYBRD/MOUSE      12/2019   2075294-0                   123.96

128574    99-10525   HIPOWER SYSTEMS OKLAHOMA LLLOAD BANK TESTING/4 STA    12/2019   2019-046                  1,147.68

122318    99-10547   BEASLEY TECHNOLOGY INC     REPLACEMENT COMPUTER       12/2019   COR-111038                1,527.00

127454    99-10547   BEASLEY TECHNOLOGY INC     IT SERVICES/ANTI VIRUS      1/2020   COR-113543                2,592.50

128090    99-10547   BEASLEY TECHNOLOGY INC     MTHLY SEC/MONIT/STREET      1/2020   COR-113544                   92.50

128563    99-10547   BEASLEY TECHNOLOGY INC     MICROSOFT OFFICE 365       12/2019   COR-112785                  715.00

128802    99-10708   STEPHENS, MARK             TRAVEL REIM/STEPHENS       12/2019   12/3/19 128802              127.32

127279    99-10774   TIMOTHY CHRISTOPHER PENDLEYYEARLY PEST CONTROL         1/2020   368060                      400.00

128901    99-10820   RAMONA ENTERPRISES INC     MEAL FOR STUDY SESSION     12/2019   10407298                    175.37

128902    99-10831   JOHNSON, CHASE             TUITION REIM/JOHNSON       12/2019   356155                      337.65

128297    99-10906   VITAL RECORDS HOLDINGS, LLC8 MONTHS OF SHREDDING      12/2019   1364061                      34.75

128803    99-1794    INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL         12/2019   3249271                     135.00

128262    99-191     FARMERS FEED, INC.         SYRINGES                   12/2019   262250                       80.00

128804    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5boots                      12/2019   I21114/2                    149.99

128887    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5HAZ-MAT CONTAINERS         12/2019   I17375/2                     61.96

128997    99-265     RABY PLUMBING, INC.        SEWER OVERFLOWING/#4       12/2019   30893                       187.50

123349    99-274     CITY MANAGEMENT ASSOC OF OK2020 WINTER CONFERENCE     12/2019   1/29-1/31/19                320.00

127237    99-3286    MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS,  INC   MAINT AGREE RADIOS         12/2019   8230231673               14,556.92

129184    99-3327    A & W TOWING INC.          TOWING                     12/2019   44136                        83.00

128986    99-3537    AAA RENTAL & SALES CORP    LIFT/TRAILER RENTAL        12/2019   27769                       155.00

128670    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    BRAKE PADS/UNIT 4636       12/2019   153-206366                  103.23

129175    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    MOTOR OIL/UNIT 6690        12/2019   153-207350                   79.98

129181    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    RADIATOR/ROTORS, PADS      12/2019   153-207743                  318.46

129183    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    STARTER                    12/2019   153-208376                  119.53

126191    99-3797    OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTER DRUG SCREENS               12/2019   256478616                   126.50

127450    99-3822    TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC    WEBSITE/ONLINE PMTS        12/2019   025-282119                  125.00

127452    99-3822    TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC    ANNUAL SOFTWARE SUPP       12/2019   025-281621                8,234.09

128801    99-3822    TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC    INCODE SUITE MAINTENANC    12/2019   025-278450                2,437.81

126958    99-39      WAL-MART                   EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE      12/2019   8221A 11/26/19               20.24

127414    99-39      WAL-MART                   PAINT/GAS CANS/VACUUM      12/2019   3998 11/27/19                78.00

128337    99-39      WAL-MART                   PRINTER INK, CABLES        12/2019   3998A 11/27/19               11.26

128348    99-39      WAL-MART                   CASCADE/DETERGENT          12/2019   8221 11/26/19               119.62

128515    99-39      WAL-MART                   TV WALL MNTS/DRY ERASE     12/2019   8566 11/19/19                84.88

128827    99-39      WAL-MART                   TV WALL MOUNT              12/2019   0154 11/21/19                47.96

128886    99-39      WAL-MART                   3 COMPUTER MONITORS        12/2019   0689 12/3/19                287.94

128981    99-39      WAL-MART                   JANITORIAL SUPPLIES        12/2019   4257 12/4/19                 15.56

127457    99-4047    SHOW, INC.                 TRASH PICK-UP              12/2019   21068                        40.00



 1/02/2020 10:16 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   2

FUND: 10 - GENERAL FUND                                                                                             SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

127845    99-4047    SHOW, INC.                 CLEAN UP AROUND BLDG       12/2019   21069                        20.00

128889    99-4255    OKLAHOMA ASSOCIATION OF CHIMEMBERSHIP RENEWAL         12/2019   OACP-13550                  180.00

128856    99-4319    AT&T                       MTHLY BILL/DECEMBER        12/2019   4006 12/5/19              2,326.54

126967    99-464     EMPLOYEE DATA FORMS INC    EMPLOYEE CALENDAR          12/2019   SAPULP-0001                  28.25

129087    99-4690    TOTAL RADIO, INC           SIDE "C" RADIO REPAIR      12/2019   102007239-1                 370.00

128734    99-5388    OFFICE DEPOT 25022426      OFFICE SUPPLIES            12/2019   415537260001                111.50

129050    99-5438    JP COOKE CO                DOG/CAT/PIG TAGS            1/2020   603866                       63.85

124448    99-6457    CRAWFORD & ASSOCIATES, PC  CONSULTING SRV FY 18/19    12/2019   13101                     1,965.00

127011    99-6477    WEST PUBLISHING CORPORATIONINFO/DATABASE CHARGES      12/2019   841475226                   733.97

128591    99-6660    IMPRIMATUR PRESS           CRIMINAL STATUTES BOOK     12/2019   14212                       150.50

127599    99-6671    SAPULPA AREA CHAMBER OF COMSTATE OF CITY LUNCHEON     12/2019   11/13/19 127599             105.00

129006    99-7011    LOWE'S HOME CENTERS, INC.  COVING/WALL BASE/PASTE     12/2019   15359                        68.80

126869    99-7216    US CELLULAR                MTHLY CELL PHONE           12/2019   0344467584                   27.45

129084    99-7842    ZAMUDIO, STEPHEN           MEAL REIMB/ZAMUDIO         12/2019   12/16/19 129084              14.00

128993    99-7957    OKLAHOMA WHOLESALE OVERHEADOVERHEAD DOOR REPAIR       12/2019   68799                       161.00

127530    99-8074    SPECIAL OPS UNIFORMS, INC  JACKET FOR UNIFORM         12/2019   790712                      162.94

127854    99-8216    HILAND DAIRY FOODS CO.LLC  MILK FOR PRISONERS         12/2019   9063999                      88.00

128570    99-8269    NAFECO, INC.               BUNKER PANT REPAIR         12/2019   1013789                      43.00

128523    99-8381    NEWEGG.COM                 EXTERNAL HARD DRIVE        12/2019   1202436607                   67.94

127488    99-8762    AT&T                       MTHLY INTERNET SERVICE     12/2019   1088 11/11/19               745.13

128805    99-8792    K & T TRUCKING AND SITE CLEDEMO/508 W DEWEY AVE       12/2019   122319                   24,000.00

126866    99-8817    DE LAGE LANDEN PUBLIC FINANMTHLY COPIER LEASE         12/2019   65992241                  2,327.00

126936    99-8817    DE LAGE LANDEN PUBLIC FINANKYOCERA PRINTER LEASE      12/2019   66356448                    150.00

127278    99-8861    NATHAN CHADWICK            ANNUAL LAWN CARE            1/2020   4345                        602.50

128881    99-9173    ALL MAINTENANCE SUPPLY, INCTWO CASES OF GLOVES        12/2019   87377-01                    187.00

127236    99-9600    WESTERN FIRE PROTECTION, INANNUAL SRVC/SPRINKLER      12/2019   W-6965/5199                 350.00

127634    99-9683    GARVER, LLC                REV FEES/DOLLAR GENERAL    12/2019   18038010-10                 808.00

126902    99-9859    VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES LMTHLY MOBILE BROADBAND     12/2019   9843886829                   40.01

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               99,201.62

FUND: 20 - SMA-AUTHORITY FUND                                                                                       SUMMARY REPORT

128042    99-10101   RP POWER, LLC              PREV MAINT/GENERATOR       12/2019   SVC29790                    853.78

128943    99-10154   HAWKINS, INC               SODIUM PERMANGANATE        12/2019   4635410                   4,122.62

128672    99-10252   CECIL COX ENTERPRISES      4 TIRES/2002 FORD F150     12/2019   3053376                     568.60

128755    99-10488   ADMIRAL EXPRESS LLC        OFFICE SUPPLIES            12/2019   2074122-0                    86.27

128756    99-10488   ADMIRAL EXPRESS LLC        JANITORIAL SUPPLIES        12/2019   2074121-0                   102.91

127454    99-10547   BEASLEY TECHNOLOGY INC     IT SERVICES/ANTI VIRUS      1/2020   COR-113543                2,592.50

128047    99-10547   BEASLEY TECHNOLOGY INC     COMPUTER REPLACEMENT       12/2019   COR-112709                1,409.00

128090    99-10547   BEASLEY TECHNOLOGY INC     MTHLY SEC/MONIT/STREET      1/2020   COR-113544                   92.50

127289    99-10558   TECHNICAL PROGRAMMING SERVIYRLY PRNT/MAILING BILLS    12/2019   105127                    3,950.92

127289    99-10558   TECHNICAL PROGRAMMING SERVIYRLY PRNT/MAILING BILLS     1/2020   105230                    1,854.54

127279    99-10774   TIMOTHY CHRISTOPHER PENDLEYYEARLY PEST CONTROL         1/2020   368060                      400.00

128394    99-10897   PRINT SHOP LLC             SAFETY SHIRTS/LANE         12/2019   2068                        122.84

128297    99-10906   VITAL RECORDS HOLDINGS, LLC8 MONTHS OF SHREDDING      12/2019   1364061                      34.75

127280    99-1112    WASTE MANAGEMENT OF OKLAHOMYEARLY REFUSE COLL         12/2019   2242243/2243053          56,198.05

128940    99-1443    BRENNTAG SOUTHWEST, INC.   ACH                        12/2019   BSW166641                11,902.44

128752    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5PARTS/LIFT STATION REPAIR  12/2019   I20853/2                     97.82

128048    99-3437    ADVANCE ELECTRICAL SERVICESTRBLE SHOOT/LIFT STA.      12/2019   17835                       814.75

127432    99-3593    CITY OF TULSA              METER CONNECT/USE FEE      12/2019   01042 12/6/19             1,723.46



 1/02/2020 10:16 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   3

FUND: 20 - SMA-AUTHORITY FUND                                                                                       SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

126692    99-3633    PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF OSRWCS ELECTRIC SRVC        12/2019   21309 11/30/19            4,547.27

127450    99-3822    TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC    WEBSITE/ONLINE PMTS        12/2019   025-282119                  301.00

127718A   99-3881    FHC, INC. DBA TETRA TECH FHENG SRVCS/SRWCS            12/2019   5152667                   6,720.33

127808    99-3908    VERDIGRIS VALLEY ELEC COOP SWRCS JOINT ELECTRIC       12/2019   3200 12/2/19                 12.24

127457    99-4047    SHOW, INC.                 TRASH PICK-UP              12/2019   21068                        40.00

127204    99-4112    ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL INC.DEQ TESTING                12/2019   BL02015                     225.00

128218    99-4112    ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL INC.UCMR TESTING               12/2019   BJ08034                     275.00

128935    99-4112    ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL INC.OPED FOR DECEMBER 2019     12/2019   BL05053                     365.00

128939    99-4112    ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL INC.LABSUPPLIES                12/2019   SU31233                   1,056.03

126874    99-4319    AT&T                       PHONE LINE SKITOOK         12/2019   7063 12/15/19                77.35

128929    99-4844    STUART C. IRBY CO.         FUSES FOR WATCHORN         12/2019   S011659717.001              210.00

128934    99-4844    STUART C. IRBY CO.         PHASE MONITOR/WTCH PUMP    12/2019   S011680312.001              177.11

128392    99-5042    FRED PRYOR SEMINARS        EXCEL TRNING/HOEHNER       12/2019   1-8482885                   128.00

127339    99-5493    AQUARIUS ENTERPRISES INCORPWATER FOR LAB              12/2019   297209                       13.00

128548    99-68      A & M ELECTRIC, INC        LIGHT FIXTURES/ADMIN       12/2019   7147                      9,086.05

126869    99-7216    US CELLULAR                MTHLY CELL PHONE           12/2019   0344467584                  155.15

127800    99-7821    CREEK COUNTY RURAL WATER #2WATER BILL                 12/2019   1586 11/21/19                85.50

128673    99-8539    CROW BURLLNGAME COMPANY    FUEL/OIL/WATER FILTERS     12/2019   106-30002                    94.80

128395    99-8626    CHARLEY E LOYD C & L LOCKSMBATTERIES FOR DOOR         12/2019   10827                        78.00

127278    99-8861    NATHAN CHADWICK            ANNUAL LAWN CARE            1/2020   4345                        602.50

125424    99-9393    AIRLINK INTERNET SVCS      CAMERA NETWORK FEES        12/2019   101904                      599.80

127807    99-9859    VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES LDEDICATED PHONE LINE       12/2019   9842790166                   16.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:              111,792.88

FUND: 29 - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT                                                                                    SUMMARY REPORT

129180    99-10289   ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF OKLFOOT VALVE                 12/2019   411196693                   297.44

126232    99-10737   SCREENVISION DIRECT INC dbaEDUCATION COMMERCIAL       12/2019   LOC-000228408               140.00

127053    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5OPERATING SUPPLIES         12/2019   I24427/2                     81.03

129179    99-3327    A & W TOWING INC.          TOWING                     12/2019   44012                       235.00

128629    99-4382    A & N TRAILER PARTS INC    OIL CAP                    12/2019   323308                       37.60

126869    99-7216    US CELLULAR                MTHLY CELL PHONE           12/2019   0344467584                   85.60

126231    99-9738    JACQUELYN BROOKE KONONCHUK SW MANAGEMENT SERVICES      1/2020   DEC-19                    4,614.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                5,490.67

FUND: 30 - STREET & ALLEY                                                                                           SUMMARY REPORT

129178    99-10247   ATC HOLDCO   ATC FREIGHTLINBRAKE, BRACKETS & DRUM     12/2019   125293292                   540.44

127175    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    OIL, FILTERS, HOSES        12/2019   153-207383                  117.13

129177    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    HEADLIGHTS- OIL FILTER     12/2019   153-207449                    5.27

126869    99-7216    US CELLULAR                MTHLY CELL PHONE           12/2019   0344467584                   27.45

127511    99-8484    SHERWIN WILLIAMS COMPANY, I4 GALLONS WHITE PAINT      12/2019   1773-4                      116.76

128669    99-8539    CROW BURLLNGAME COMPANY    HEADLIGHT & OIL FILTER     12/2019   106-29695                    15.19

128658    99-9572    YELLOWHOUSE MACHINERY CO OFGLASS DOOR W/SEAL          12/2019   482057                      616.86

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                1,439.10

FUND: 31 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE                                                                                     SUMMARY REPORT

128322    99-10065   KUBOTA OF NORTHWEST ARKANSAHYDRAULIC HOSE/EXCAVAT     12/2019   P26473                      176.20

128324    99-10897   PRINT SHOP LLC             HOODIES & T-SHIRTS         12/2019   2048                        498.69



 1/02/2020 10:16 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   4

FUND: 31 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE                                                                                     SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

129026    99-1775    LIBERTY FLAGS, INC.        ROPE FOR FLAG              12/2019   91622                       123.00

129025    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5BOLT SNAPS FOR FLAG        12/2019   I26789/2                     18.83

128671    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    VEHICLE MAINT/2002 VAN     12/2019   153-206537                  126.31

128321    99-5367    SOUTHSIDE MOWERS, INC.     CHAINSAW CHAINS/12"-16"    12/2019   154504                      199.65

128319    99-7957    OKLAHOMA WHOLESALE OVERHEAD4 GARAGE DOOR OPENERS      12/2019   68779                       140.00

128320    99-8965    CHERRY TRUCKING & DIRT SALE8 LOADS OF DIRT            12/2019   7179                      1,080.00

128323    99-8999    KEIGLEY, SCOTT             CHEMICAL LIC/DESHAZER      12/2019   295843063                    53.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                2,415.68

FUND: 32 - HUNTING & FISHING                                                                                        SUMMARY REPORT

126823    99-10516   HINSCH MARY                CARETAKER COMMISSION       12/2019   832889                      105.50

128405    99-5482    CRYSTAL LAKE FISHERIES, INC1818 LBS OF TROUT          12/2019   17970                     1,749.00

127610A   99-8762    AT&T                       INTERNET FOR THE LAKE      12/2019   7122 10/7/19                 73.03

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                1,927.53

FUND: 33 - GOLF COURSE                                                                                              SUMMARY REPORT

128107    99-2199    PROFESSIONAL TURF PRODUCTS,REPLACE/GREEN HEADS        12/2019   1471784-00                1,321.20

126869    99-7216    US CELLULAR                MTHLY CELL PHONE           12/2019   0344467584                   33.52

128001    99-8108    AT&T ADVERTISING & PUBLISHIADS IN YELLOW PAGES        12/2019   20635 12/13/19               33.00

128777    99-9107    ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO, INSHOP MERCHANDISE           12/2019   5835507SO                 2,571.06

128109    99-9501    C & C CONSTRUCTION LLC     REPLACE IRRIGATION PIPE    12/2019   94                       28,416.20

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               32,374.98

FUND: 34 - LIBRARY                                                                                                  SUMMARY REPORT

128471    99-10488   ADMIRAL EXPRESS LLC        OFFICE/JANITORIAL SUPP     12/2019   2076389-0                   579.22

127940    99-292     AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATIOPLA CONF REGISTRATION      12/2019   PLA 2020 127940             690.00

127933    99-39      WAL-MART                   OFFICE SUPPLIES            12/2019   6842 11/18/19               128.17

127320    99-4047    SHOW, INC.                 RECYCLING FOR LIBRARY      12/2019   21053                        30.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                1,427.39

FUND: 35 - PARKS & RECREATION                                                                                       SUMMARY REPORT

128954    99-10225   CARLTON E CLINE            LOCATE LEAK WOMENS RR      12/2019   1489                        497.00

128964    99-10488   ADMIRAL EXPRESS LLC        SUPPLY CART & SUPPLIES     12/2019   2074120-0                   208.48

128974    99-10856   DALE SORRELL dba ADVANTAGE SRV CALL/HEAT/AIR/SR CTR   12/2019   61266                        85.00

128973    99-10897   PRINT SHOP LLC             BANNER/DAD/DAUG DANCE      12/2019   2091                         90.00

128955    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5ICE MELT FOR SIDEWALKS      1/2020   I21349/2                     49.90

129177    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    HEADLIGHTS- OIL FILTER     12/2019   153-207449                    7.99

128957    99-39      WAL-MART                   CONCESSION SUPPLIES        12/2019   0840 12/9/19                332.56

127623    99-4700    COX COMMUNICATIONS         CABLE/BTW& SENIOR CTR       1/2020   5601 11/21/19                28.46

128967    99-7011    LOWE'S HOME CENTERS, INC.  LUMBER/SCREWS/PAINT         1/2020   01210                        29.78

126869    99-7216    US CELLULAR                MTHLY CELL PHONE           12/2019   0344467584                   27.45

128965    99-7868    WESTLAKE HARDWARE INC      CHAINS/BLADES/BAR OIL      12/2019   8142204                      23.36

128421    99-8928    SYBERTECH WASTE REDUCTION LBAGS FOR PET WASTE         12/2019   U10803                    1,965.40

128970    99-9370    OKLAHOMA STATE DEPARTMENT OFOOD SRVC PERMIT/SR CTR    12/2019   19-102124                   335.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                3,680.38



 1/02/2020 10:16 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   5

FUND: 36 - SWIMMING POOL                                                                                            SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

129128    99-10408   LOMENICK, KRYSTAL          AQUATIC EXER/LOMENICK      12/2019   659701                      275.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                  275.00

FUND: 40 - FIRE CASH                                                                                                SUMMARY REPORT

126736R   99-8269    NAFECO, INC.               STRUCTURAL BUNKER GEAR     12/2019   1015000                   4,265.76

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                4,265.76

FUND: 41 - POLICE CASH                                                                                              SUMMARY REPORT

127534    99-10547   BEASLEY TECHNOLOGY INC     MONTHLY FEES/SERVER         1/2020   COR-113454                  165.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                  165.00

FUND: 42 - FED.SIEZED & FORFIETURE                                                                                  SUMMARY REPORT

128500    99-3286    MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS,  INC   NEW CAMERA                 12/2019   41551                       730.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                  730.00

FUND: 44 - MAJOR THOROFARE                                                                                          SUMMARY REPORT

126873A   99-2507    SIGNALTEK, INC             STREET SIGNAL REPAIRS      12/2019   16718                       725.00

127177    99-2507    SIGNALTEK, INC             TRAFFIC LIGHT CALLOUTS     12/2019   16717                       125.00

128074    99-2507    SIGNALTEK, INC             SH 66 & W 81ST SIGNAL      12/2019   16755                     9,208.00

127179    99-8909    DUNHAM'S ASPHALT SERVICE, IHOT/COLD MIX               12/2019   253765                      940.02

125139    99-9629    GUY ENGINEERING SERVICES, I117 & 49TH W AVE IMPROV    12/2019   1236-02                   7,522.04

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               18,520.06

FUND: 46 - WATER & SEWER SALES TAX                                                                                  SUMMARY REPORT

128707    99-10560   CORE & MAIN LP             BRASS FITTINGS/CLAMPS      12/2019   L590108                     534.45

128709    99-10560   CORE & MAIN LP             BRASS FITTINGS/PIPE        12/2019   L609948                     283.50

128711    99-10560   CORE & MAIN LP             TRAFFIC CANS & LIDS        12/2019   L636240                   2,070.00

128361    99-10670   MANUEL OCTAVIO SALDIVAR    CONCRETE REPAIRS/LEAKS     12/2019   114 12/12/19              1,550.00

128710    99-10857   KYRSTEN L LANG             SANDY LOOM/VAR PROJ        12/2019   1092 12/5/19                300.00

128700    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5OVERALLS & BOOTS            1/2020   I24606/2                    704.88

127896    99-3321    CENTRAL TECH               CMOM SAFETY CLASSES        12/2019   5279                        120.00

128703    99-3844    SAF-T-GLOVE, INC           GLOVES/GLASSES/RUB KNE      1/2020   916305-00                   464.65

128674    99-7114    MAC'S HYDRAULIC JACK SERVICCYLINDER FOR FORKLIFT      12/2019   39518                       518.50

126869    99-7216    US CELLULAR                MTHLY CELL PHONE           12/2019   0344467584                   68.88

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                6,614.86

FUND: 48 - WATER RESOURCE                                                                                           SUMMARY REPORT

128707    99-10560   CORE & MAIN LP             BRASS FITTINGS/CLAMPS      12/2019   L569941                   3,249.70

128709    99-10560   CORE & MAIN LP             BRASS FITTINGS/PIPE        12/2019   L609948                     485.00

128181    99-4895    BADGER METER INC.          2" METER W/REG              1/2020   S1123092.001              2,455.42

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                6,190.12



 1/02/2020 10:16 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   6

FUND: 57 - E-911 FUND                                                                                               SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

126895    99-133     INCOG                      MONTHLY E-911 CHARGES      12/2019   E-001507                  4,730.57

127536    99-4319    AT&T                       MONTHLY E-911 CHARGES      12/2019   6585 12/1/19                236.90

127229    99-7740    APCO INTERNATIONAL INC     DISPATCHER MEMBERSHIPS     12/2019   19/20 127229                331.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                5,298.47

FUND: 59 - HOTEL/MOTEL TAX FUND                                                                                     SUMMARY REPORT

127599    99-6671    SAPULPA AREA CHAMBER OF COMSTATE OF CITY LUNCHEON     12/2019   11/13/19 127599              15.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                   15.00

FUND: 60 - GRANTS AND AID                                                                                           SUMMARY REPORT

122072A   99-3881    FHC, INC. DBA TETRA TECH FHWESTSIDE SEWER/SENEGE      12/2019   51526341                 22,500.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               22,500.00

FUND: 81 - G.O. BOND SINKING FUND                                                                                   SUMMARY REPORT

127490    99-10776   THE DAVID R BENNETT LIVING JUDGMENT-CV-2018-01        12/2019   1/6/20 127490            85,398.48

127491    99-1850    AMERICAN HERITAGE BANK     CV-2018-01/DAVID BENNET    12/2019   1/6/20 127491           163,589.54

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:              248,988.02

FUND: 83 - G.O.BOND CONSTR FUND                                                                                     SUMMARY REPORT

127429R   99-10784   PALMERTON & PARRISH INC    INSPEC/SPORTS COMPLEX      12/2019   25569-11                    259.45

128679    99-2223    MAXWELL SUPPLY, INC.       SUPPLIES/SPORTS COMP       12/2019   504810                       36.96

128059    99-2926    APAC CENTRAL, INC          AGG BASE/SPORTS COMPL      12/2019   7001318200               19,138.72

123679D   99-8855    DC BASS & SONS CONSTRUCTIONCONST MGMT/SPORTS COM      12/2019   15 12/25/19             131,494.28

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:              150,929.41

                                                                                    GRAND TOTAL:             724,241.93



 1/02/2020 10:16 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   7

                                                    G / L   R E C A P

                              PERIOD   G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                    AMOUNT           TOTAL

 

 

                              12/2019  10  501-301          TRAINING & TRAVEL                       235.37

                              12/2019  10  502-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                          58.41

                              12/2019  10  502-260          MINOR EQUIPMENT & FURNISHINGS            47.96

                              12/2019  10  502-301          TRAINING AND TRAVEL                     320.00

                              12/2019  10  504-260          MINOR EQUIPMENT & FURNISHINGS           249.99

                              12/2019  10  504-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                    96.00

                              12/2019  10  504-407          BOOKS                                   884.47

                              12/2019  10  506-301          TRAINING AND TRAVEL                      15.00

                              12/2019  10  506-311P         PHYSICALS                               126.50

                              12/2019  10  508-211          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                      97.46

                              12/2019  10  509-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                         123.96

                              12/2019  10  509-301          TRAINING & TRAVEL                        15.00

                              12/2019  10  509-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 1,965.00

                              12/2019  10  510-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                 8,359.09

                              12/2019  10  511-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                         196.97

                              12/2019  10  511-211          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                     255.90

                              12/2019  10  511-241          SAFETY EQUIPMENT                         43.00

                              12/2019  10  511-301          TRAINING AND TRAVEL                     337.65

                              12/2019  10  511-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                   715.00

                              12/2019  10  511-341          RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT                     155.00

                              12/2019  10  511-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                    20.24

                              12/2019  10  511-353          MAINT-BUILDINGS & FIXTURE             1,642.98

                              12/2019  10  511-505          LEASE PAYMENTS                          150.00

                              12/2019  10  512-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                          37.74

                              12/2019  10  512-211          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                     145.24

                              12/2019  10  512-214          OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES                    731.30

                              12/2019  10  512-301          TRAINING AND TRAVEL                      44.00

                              12/2019  10  512-302          DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS                  180.00

                              12/2019  10  512-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                        162.94

                              12/2019  10  512-321          PRISONER CARE                            88.00

                              12/2019  10  512-332          COMMUNICATIONS                           40.01

                              12/2019  10  512-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                15,276.92

                              12/2019  10  512-352          MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES                    704.20

                              12/2019  10  513-214          OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES                     80.00

                              12/2019  10  513-332          COMMUNICATIONS                           27.45

                              12/2019  10  515-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                         233.83

                              12/2019  10  515-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                   808.00

                              12/2019  10  517-301          TRAINING & TRAVEL                       142.32

                              12/2019  10  517-302          DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS                    135.00

                              12/2019  10  517-313          PRINTING                                250.00

                              12/2019  10  517-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                 2,437.81

                              12/2019  10  518-241          SAFETY SUPPLIES                         149.99

                              12/2019  10  518-260          MINOR EQUIPMENT & FURNISHINGS         1,527.00

                              12/2019  10  590-141          CONTRACT LABOR                           40.00



 1/02/2020 10:16 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   8

                                                    G / L   R E C A P

                              PERIOD   G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                    AMOUNT           TOTAL

 

                              12/2019  10  590-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                         206.66

                              12/2019  10  590-312          ADVERTISING                              89.05

                              12/2019  10  590-315          FEES & OTHER CHARGES                     34.75

                              12/2019  10  590-332          COMMUNICATIONS                       29,440.11

                              12/2019  10  590-505          LEASE PAYMENTS                        2,327.00

                              12/2019  10  591-390          CONTINGENCY FOR EXP NOT BUDGET       24,000.00      95,450.27

 

                              12/2019  20  523-301          TRAINING & TRAVEL                       128.00

                              12/2019  20  523-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 3,950.92

                              12/2019  20  523-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                        122.84

                              12/2019  20  523-332          COMMUNICATIONS                          127.32

                              12/2019  20  523-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                   301.00

                              12/2019  20  524-212          CHEMICALS                            16,025.06

                              12/2019  20  524-214          OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES                  1,056.03

                              12/2019  20  524-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                   640.00

                              12/2019  20  524-315B         FEES & OTHR CHGS-SKIATOOK             6,813.68

                              12/2019  20  524-322          WATER PURCHASE                        1,723.46

                              12/2019  20  524-331          UTILITIES                             4,559.51

                              12/2019  20  524-332          COMMUNICATIONS                          599.80

                              12/2019  20  524-341          RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT                      13.00

                              12/2019  20  524-353          MAINT-BUILDINGS/FIXTURES              9,086.05

                              12/2019  20  524-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                  387.11

                              12/2019  20  525-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                          86.27

                              12/2019  20  525-211          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                     102.91

                              12/2019  20  525-260          MINOR EQUIPMENT & FURNISHINGS         1,409.00

                              12/2019  20  525-311D         PROF SERVICES-TESTING                   225.00

                              12/2019  20  525-331          UTILITIES                                85.50

                              12/2019  20  525-332          COMMUNICATIONS                           27.83

                              12/2019  20  525-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                 1,046.40

                              12/2019  20  525-352          MAINT-VEHICLES                          568.60

                              12/2019  20  525-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                  814.75

                              12/2019  20  527-141          CONTRACT LABOR                       56,198.05

                              12/2019  20  590-141          CONTRACT LABOR                           40.00

                              12/2019  20  590-315          OTHER FEES & CHARGES                     34.75

                              12/2019  20  590-353          BUILDING MAINTENANCE                     78.00     106,250.84

 

                              12/2019  29  529-214          OPERATING SUPPLIES                       81.03

                              12/2019  29  529-242          PUBLIC EDUCATION MATERIALS              140.00

                              12/2019  29  529-332          COMMUNICATIONS                           85.60

                              12/2019  29  529-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                   570.04         876.67

 

                              12/2019  30  530-214          OPERATING SUPPLIES                      116.76

                              12/2019  30  530-332          COMMUNICATIONS                           27.45

                              12/2019  30  530-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                 1,274.43

                              12/2019  30  530-352          MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES                     20.46



 1/02/2020 10:16 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   9

                                                    G / L   R E C A P

                              PERIOD   G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                    AMOUNT           TOTAL

                                                                                                                 1,439.10

 

                              12/2019  31  531-214          OPERATING SUPPLIES                      218.48

                              12/2019  31  531-301          TRAINING AND TRAVEL                      53.00

                              12/2019  31  531-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                        498.69

                              12/2019  31  531-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                   176.20

                              12/2019  31  531-352          MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES                    126.31

                              12/2019  31  531-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                1,343.00       2,415.68

 

                              12/2019  32  532-141          CONTRACT LABOR                           73.03

                              12/2019  32  532-142          PERMIT SALES COMMISSION                 105.50

                              12/2019  32  532-405A         FISH STOCKINGS                        1,749.00       1,927.53

 

                              12/2019  33  533-215          PRO SHOP SUPPLIES                     2,571.06

                              12/2019  33  533-312          ADVERTISING                              33.00

                              12/2019  33  533-332          COMMUNICATIONS                           33.52

                              12/2019  33  533-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                1,321.20

                              12/2019  33  533-405-.01      FACILITIES -DESIGNATED               28,416.20      32,374.98

 

                              12/2019  34  534-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                         163.25

                              12/2019  34  534-211          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                     544.14

                              12/2019  34  534-301B         TRAINING & TRAVEL-STATE AID             690.00

                              12/2019  34  534-353          MAINT/BUILDINGS                          30.00       1,427.39

 

                              12/2019  35  535-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                           7.50

                              12/2019  35  535-213          CONCESSION SUPPLIES                     332.56

                              12/2019  35  535-243          RECREATIONAL SUPPLIES                   200.98

                              12/2019  35  535-302          DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS                  335.00

                              12/2019  35  535-313          PRINTING                                 90.00

                              12/2019  35  535-332          COMMUNICATIONS                           27.45

                              12/2019  35  535-352          MAINT-VEHICLES                            7.99

                              12/2019  35  535-353          MAINT-BUILDINGS/FIXTURES                582.00

                              12/2019  35  535-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                1,988.76       3,572.24

 

                              12/2019  36  536-301          TRAINING & TRAVEL                       275.00         275.00

 

                              12/2019  40  540-401          EQUIPMENT                             4,265.76       4,265.76

 

                              12/2019  42  542-401          EQUIPMENT                               730.00         730.00

 

                              12/2019  44  544-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES               10,998.02

                              12/2019  44  544-390          CONTINGENCY                           7,522.04      18,520.06

 

                              12/2019  46  1699             INVENTORY PURCHASED                     534.45

                              12/2019  46  546-231          MINOR TOOLS                              91.50

                              12/2019  46  546-301          TRAINING AND TRAVEL                     120.00



 1/02/2020 10:16 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:  10

                                                    G / L   R E C A P

                              PERIOD   G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                    AMOUNT           TOTAL

 

                              12/2019  46  546-332          COMMUNICATIONS                           68.88

                              12/2019  46  546-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                   518.50

                              12/2019  46  546-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                4,112.00       5,445.33

 

                              12/2019  48  1699             INVENTORY PURCHASED                   3,734.70       3,734.70

 

                              12/2019  57  557-302          DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS                  331.00

                              12/2019  57  557-315-.01      FEES & OTHER CHARGES-WIRELESS         4,967.47       5,298.47

 

                              12/2019  59  559-301          TRAINING & TRAVEL                        15.00          15.00

 

                              12/2019  60  592-311A         PROF SVCS - DESGN & BID              22,500.00      22,500.00

 

                              12/2019  81  581-503          JUDGEMENTS                          248,988.02     248,988.02

 

                              12/2019  83  578-311B         PROF SVCS-ENG (CA & INSP)               259.45

                              12/2019  83  578-405A         FACILITIES-IN HOUSE                  19,175.68

                              12/2019  83  578-405B         FACILITIES-CONTRACT                 131,494.28     150,929.41

 

                               1/2020  10  503-313          PRINTING                                 63.85

                               1/2020  10  590-141          CONTRACT LABOR                        3,287.50

                               1/2020  10  590-353          MAINT-BUILDING & FIXTURES               400.00       3,751.35

 

                               1/2020  20  523-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 1,854.54

                               1/2020  20  590-141          CONTRACT LABOR                        3,287.50

                               1/2020  20  590-353          BUILDING MAINTENANCE                    400.00       5,542.04

 

                               1/2020  29  529-101          SALARIES                              4,614.00       4,614.00

 

                               1/2020  35  535-332          COMMUNICATIONS                           28.46

                               1/2020  35  535-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                   49.90

                               1/2020  35  535-354A         MAINTENANCE-FAC (HERITAGE)               29.78         108.14

 

                               1/2020  41  541-401          EQUIPMENT                               165.00         165.00

 

                               1/2020  46  546-241          SAFETY SUPPLIES                       1,114.54

                               1/2020  46  546-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                    54.99       1,169.53

 

                               1/2020  48  1699             INVENTORY PURCHASED                   2,455.42       2,455.42

                                                                               GRAND TOTAL ESTIMATE:               0.00

                                                                               GRAND TOTAL ACTUAL:           724,241.93

                                                                               REPORT TOTAL:                 724,241.93



 

   
    Consent Agenda    7. B.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 6, 2020  
Submitted For:  Hailey Sharp, Accounts Payable Clerk 
Submitted By: Amber Fisher, Accounts Payable Clerk

SUBJECT:
Consider approving Pre-Paid claims in the amount of $251,507.14

Attachments
Pre-paid Claims 1/6/20



Prepaid Claims for Agenda 01/06/19 

Submitted by: Hailey Sharp A/P 

 

 

City: 

 

Wright Express for City vehicles fuel & oil November 2019- $19,318.45 

 

HUB International- December 2019- $232,138.69 

 

Oklahoma Dept. of AG., Food, and Forestry- Pesticide App.- $50.00 

 

 

 

 

SMA: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Total Amount $ 251,507.14 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



AGENDA ITEM

   
    Community Development    9. A.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 6, 2020  
Submitted By: Nikki Howard, Urban Development Director
Department: Planning & Development
Presented By: Nikki Howard

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding an Ordinance amending the Zoning Ordinance of the
City of Sapulpa; changing the Zone and District of property located at the Southwest corner of
Hickory Hill Road and Stanfield Road, City of Sapulpa, Creek County, State of Oklahoma, from
AG (Agriculture) to RE/PUD (Residential Estate/Planned Unit Development) per
SAZ-964/PUD-2019-001; and directing the Clerk to show each change upon the Official Zoning
Map; Repealing all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith and declaring an
emergency.

BACKGROUND:
The subject property is located just South of the Creek Turnpike on Hickory Hill Road. The
proposed use of the property is a Residential Estate subdivision. The PUD portion of the zoning
request will allow a reduction of the front setback from 35 feet to 25 feet and the side yard setback
from 15 feet to 10 feet. The PUD will meet all other Bulk and Area requirements of the RE zoning
district.
The Preliminary Plat "Hickory Falls" will have approximately 70 residential lots and 5 blocks
with 2 reserve areas for detention. Staff is expecting the engineering to be submitted for review in
the next few weeks. When the Final Plat is complete, it will come before City Council for
approval.

RECOMMENDATION:
The Sapulpa Planning Commission met on December 17, 2019, and voted unanimously to
recommend approval of the rezoning. Staff concurs with the recommendation.

Attachments
Staff report
maps and submittals



Ordinance



SAZ-964 | TEP December 17, 2019 Page 1 of 3 

    
    
 

 

SAPULPA PLANNING COMMISSION (SPC) 
December 17, 2019 

 

FILE: SAZ-964 | Rezoning and Planned Unit Development 
OWNERS:   Milestone Homes 
ADDRESS: Southwest corner of Stanfield Road and Hickory Hill Road 
PARCEL:  1999-30-018-012-0-024-00 
STR:   Section 30, Township 18 North, Range 12 East 
LEGAL:  A tract of land located in the N/2 of the NE/4 of Section 30, Township 18 

North, Range 12 East of the Indian Base and Meridian, Creek County, 
State of Oklahoma, according to the Official U.S. Government thereof, 
being more particularly described as follows: Commencing at the 
Northwest corner of the NE/4 of Section 30, T-18-N, R-12-E of the Indian 
Base and Meridian, Creek County, State of Oklahoma, Thence 
N89°06’48”E along the North line of said NE/4 a distance of 2072.04 feet 
to the west line of Parcel CR 236 conveyed by General Warranty Deed 
recorded in Book 398, Pages 351-55 in the records of the Creek County 
Clerk’s office and a non-tangent curve to the left; thence along the west 
line of Parcel CR 236 and a non-tangent curve to the left with central 
angle of 16°13’16”, a radius of 1034.93 feet, an arc length of 293.00, a 
chord bearing of S09°43’31”W, and a chord length of 292.02 feet; thence 
continuing along said west line S 01°36’32”E and tangent to the previous 
curve a distance of 355.65 feet; Thence S88°23’07”E  a distance of 103.93 
feet; thence S01°39’52” W a distance of 672.76 feet to the South line of 
the N/2 of the NE/4 of said Section 30; Thence S89°03’35”W along the 
south line of said N/2 NE/4 a distance of 2092.28 feet to the southwest 
corner of said N/2 of the NE/4; Thence N01°04’34”W along the west line 
of said N/2 of the NE/4 a distance of 1317.60 feet to the “Point of 
Beginning”. 

LOT SIZE: 62.6 acres more or less  
ZONING:   AG 
EXISTING USE:  Vacant  
APPLICANT:   TEP – Tim Terral 
CC WARD:  Ward #5 Mr. Bruce Bledsoe and Mr. Hugo Naifeh 
PREPARED BY:       Nikki Howard – Urban Development Director  
 
  
 

 

  

 
  



SAZ-964 | TEP December 17, 2019 Page 2 of 3 

REQUEST: 
 
The applicant requests to rezone the subject property from AG (Agriculture) to RE/PUD 
(Residential Estate and Planned Unit Development). 
 
 
APPLICABLE STATE AND MUNICIPLE CODE SECTIONS: 
 
City of Sapulpa Zoning Code, Chapter 4, Residential 
City of Sapulpa Zoning Code, Chapter 16, Planned Unit Development 
 
 
BACKGROUND: the subject property is located just south of the Creek Turnpike on Hickory 
Hill Road. The proposed use of the property is a Residential Estate Subdivision. The proposed 
PUD will follow all of the Bulk and Area requirements for the RE zoning district, exce pt for the 
following building setbacks: Front yard from 35 feet to 25 feet, Side yards from 15 feet to 10 
feet. 
 
 
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:  
 
 

North: A-1 County and Creek Turnpike  
 
East: Hickory Hill Road 

  
South: Raintree Woods (RE Subdivision) 

 
West: Agriculture 
 

 
Comprehensive Plan: The subject property is designated Residential on 

the Future Land Use Map (FLUM).  
 
Flood Zone:   In the Southwest corner of the tract, there is a small 

area of 100 year floodplain.  
   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
 
Staff received a few phone calls looking for general information regarding the project.  
One resident of Raintree Woods stated he was opposed to the project.  
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:       Recommended motion for SPC: 
 

Staff is recommending APPROVAL of the application. 



SAZ-964 | TEP December 17, 2019 Page 3 of 3 

 
  

 















1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. ___________ 
 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 

OF SAPULPA; CHANGING THE ZONE AND DISTRICT OF PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HICKORY HILL ROAD AND 
STANFIELD ROAD, CITY OF SAPULPA, CREEK COUNTY, STATE OF 

OKLAHOMA, FROM AG (AGRICULTURE) TO RE/PUD (RESIDENTIAL 
ESTATE/PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT), PER SAZ-964; AND 

DIRECTING THE CITY CLERK TO SHOW EACH CHANGE UPON THE 
OFFICIAL ZONING MAP; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS 
OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH PROVIDING FOR 

SEVERABILITY AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 
 

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Sapulpa, 
 
SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Sapulpa is hereby amended in the 

following particulars, to-wit: 
 

A. SAZ-964 TEP/TIM TERRAL: A tract of land located in the NE/4 of 
Section 30, T-18N-R12E of the Indian Base and Meridian, Creek County, 
State of Oklahoma, according to the U.S. Government Survey thereof, and 

being more particularly described as follows: Commencing at the 
Northeast corner of the NE/4 of Section 30, T-18-N, R-11-E of the Indian 
Base and Meridian, Creek County, State of Oklahoma; Thence 

S89°06’48”W along the north line of said NE/4 of Section 30 a distance of 
577.41 feet to a point of non-tangent curve to the left; Thence along said 

non-tangent curve to the left with a central angle of 16°13’16”, a radius of 
1034.93 feet, an arc length of 293.00, a chord bearing of S09°43’31”W, 
and a chord length of 292.02 feet; Thence S01°36’32”E and tangent to the 

previous curve a distance of 355.65 feet; Thence S88°23’07”E a distance 
of 103.93 feet; Thence S01°39’52”W a distance of 672.76 feet to a point 

on the south line of the N/2 of the NE/4 of said Section 30; Thence 
S89°09’35”W along the south line of the N/2 of the NE/4 of said Section 30 
a distance of 2092.28 feet to the southwest corner of the N/2 of the NE/4 

of said Section 30; Thence N01°04’34”W along the west line of the N/2 
NE/4 of said Section 30 a distance of 1317.60 feet to the North Quarter 

Corner of said Section 30; Thence N89°06’48”E along the north line of the 
NE/4 of said Section 30 a distance of 2072.04 feet to the “Point of 
Beginning”, be and are hereby rezoned from to AG (Agriculture) to 

RE/PUD (Residential Estate/Planned Unit Development) 
  

SECTION 2. That the City Clerk of the City of Sapulpa is hereby directed to make the proper 
changes upon the official zoning map of said City to show thereon the change of zone and 
district of the above described property. 

 



                                                                                                                                       ORD # ____________ 
 

2 
 

SECTION 3. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby 
repealed. 

 
SECTION 4. Should any section, subsection sentence, provision, clause or phrase hereof be 

held invalid, void or unconstitutional for any reason, such holding shall not render invalid, 
void or unconstitutional any other section, subsection, sentence, provision, clause or phrase 
of this  ordinance, and the same are deemed severable for this purposes.  

 
SECTION 5. EMERGENCY. This ordinance being designated to protect the public health, 

safety, and welfare of the inhabitants of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, an d its passage 
being immediately necessary, an emergency is hereby deemed to exist and by reason 
whereof this ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its passage, approval, and 

publication as provided by law.         
              

 
 
 

 
   

PASSED AND APPROVED in regular session this ____ day of ______________, 2019. 
 

 

 
 ______________________________ 

 Mayor 
  
  

 ATTEST: 
 

 ______________________________ 
  City Clerk 
 

 
 APPROVED: 

 
 ______________________________ 
 City Attorney 

 
 

 
 



AGENDA ITEM

   
    Community Development    9. B.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 6, 2020  
Submitted By: Nikki Howard, Urban Development Director
Department: Planning & Development
Presented By: Nikki Howard

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding the application by Justin Moore for a Specific Use
Permit, SUP-051(A) and (B), to allow a Medical Marijuana Dispensary and a Marijuana Grow
Facility located at 5380 West Skelly Drive.

BACKGROUND:
The subject property i s located within the city limits of the City of Sapulpa at 5380 West Skelly
Drive, Tulsa, Oklahoma, more generally described as the Northeast corner of West Skelly Drive
and West 54th Street and is zoned IM (Industrial Moderate). Currently, an empty, painted brick
building (previously used car sales) sits on the property and is surrounded by a chain link fence. A
motel and its parking lot are adjacent to the fence on the north and west property lines.
In addition to the conditions listed on the staff report, SPC added the following conditions:
1. The garage doors must be removed and closed in.
2. Bollards must be placed in front of any window or glass area.

RECOMMENDATION:
The Sapulpa Planning Commission met on December 17th, 2019, and voted 5-1 to recommend
approval of the application to City Council. Staff concurs with the recommendation.

Attachments
SPC Staff Report
site photo
maps and submittals
Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law



SUP-051 A & B Justin Moore December 17, 2019 Page 1 of 3 

    
    
 

 

SAPULPA PLANNING COMMISSION  
December 17, 2019 

STAFF REPORT 
 

FILE: SUP-051 A & B| Specific Use Permit 
APPLICANT:   Justin Moore c/o Hall Estill – Amanda Lowe 
ADDRESS:  5380 West Skelly Drive 
PARCEL:  30750-92-33-08010 
STR:   Section 33, Township 19 North, Range 12 East 
LEGAL:  Lots One (1), Tow (2), Three (3), Four (4), Block Nine (9), Opportunity Heights, 

City of Sapulpa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, according to the recorded plat 
thereof, less and except the West 19.7 feet of said Lot Four (4) and less and 
except a portion of Lots One (1) and Two (2), Block Nine (9), Opportunity 
Heights, being more particularly described as follows, to-wit: Beginning at the 
Southeast corner of said Lot One (1); thence West along the South line of said 
Lots One (1) and Two (2) a distance of 84.8 feet; thence North 36°41’ East a 
distance of 142 feet to a point on the East line of said Lot One (1); thence South 
along said East line a distance of 113.9 feet to the point of beginning and further 
less and except a portion of Lots One (1) and Two (2), Block Nine (9), 
Opportunity Heights, being more particularly described as follows, to-wit: 
Beginning at a point 10.5 feet East of the Southwest corner of said Lot Two (2); 
thence Northeasterly along the current Highway 66vright of way line a distance 
of 151.38 feet to appoint on the East line of said Lot One (1) a distance of 13.27 
feet to the Northeast corner of said Lot One (1); thence West along the North 
line of said Lot One (1) a distance of 0.52 feet to a point; thence Southwesterly 
along a curve to the right having a radius of 241.53 feet a distance of 35.68feet; 
thence South 33°35’14” West a distance of 126.41 feet to the point of beginning. 

LOT SIZE: 1.3 acres more or less 
ZONING:   IM Industrial Moderate 
EXISTING USE:  Vacant building  
OWNER:   Tulsa Properties No. 2 LLC 
CC WARD:  Ward #5 Mr. Bruce Bledsoe and Mr. Hugo Naifeh 
PREPARED BY:        Nikki Howard – Urban Development Director  
 
  
 
REQUEST: 
 
The applicant requests a Specific Use Permit to allow a (A) Retail Medicinal Marijuana Dispensary and 
(B) Marijuana Grow Facility in the IM (Industrial Moderate) zoning district.  
 

 

  

 
  



SUP-051 A & B Justin Moore December 17, 2019 Page 2 of 3 

 
 
APPLICABLE STATE AND MUNICIPLE CODE SECTIONS: 
 
As provided in O.S. § 11-43-113, the utilization of the SUP process is designed to address uses which 
are specialized in nature. The Specific Use list are so clarified because of the size of the land they 
require or the specialized nature of the use, or they may more intensely dominate the area in which 
they are located, or their effects on the general public are broader in scope than other types of uses 
permitted in the district. 
 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
The subject property is located within the city limits of the City of Sapulpa at 5380 West Skelly Drive, 
Tulsa, Oklahoma, more generally described as the Northeast corner of West Skelly Drive and West 54th 
Street and is zoned IM (Industrial Moderate). Currently, an empty, painted brick building (previously 
used car sales) sits on the property and is surrounded by a chain link fence. A motel and its parking lot 
are adjacent to the fence on the north and west property lines.  
 
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:  
 
 

North: IM Motel 
 
East: I-44  
 
South: CG Safety Supply 
 
West: IM Motel 
  

                           
 
Comprehensive Plan: The subject property is designated 

Commercial/Industrial on the Future Land Use Map 
(FLUM).   

    
Flood Zone:   The subject property is not within a flood zone.  
   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: As of writing this report, staff has not received any public comments regarding 
the application for dispensary or the grow operation. 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
       Recommended motion for SPC: 
 

Staff is recommending APPROVAL of the Specific Use Permit to allow a (A) Medical Marijuana 
Dispensary and (B) Marijuana Grow Facility with the following conditions: 

 
a. Each Commercial Medical Marijuana Facility shall be operated from the permitted 

premises on the permitted property. No Commercial medical Marijuana Facility shall be 



SUP-051 A & B Justin Moore December 17, 2019 Page 3 of 3 

permitted to operate from a moveable, mobile or transitory location, except for a permitted 
and licensed secure transporter when engaged in the lawful transport of Marijuana. 

b. Commercial operators will need  to submit their security plan and shall include the 
following: see attached security plan 

c. Operating hours for the dispensary shall be between 8:00 am and 8:00 pm. 
d. Signs: No pictures, photographs, drawings or other depictions of marijuana or marijuana 

paraphernalia shall appear on the outside of any permitted premises nor be visible outside 
of the permitted premises on the permitted property. The words “marijuana”, “cannabis” 
and any other words used or intended to convey the presence or availability of marijuana 
shall not appear on the outside of the permitted premises nor be visible outside of the 
permitted premises on the permitted property. 

e. All activities of Commercial Medical Marijuana facilities, including without limitation, 
distribution, growth, cultivation, or the sale of marijuana, and all other related activity 
under the permit holder’s license or permit must occur indoors. The facility’s operation 
and design shall minimize any impact to adjacent uses, including the control of any odor by 
maintaining and operating an air filtration system so that no odor is detectable outside of 
the permitted premises.  

f. All necessary building, electrical, plumbing, and mechanical permits and inspections must 
be obtained for any part of the permitted premises.  

g. The permit holder, owner and operator of the facility shall use lawful methods in 
controlling waste or by-products from any activities allowed under the license or permit. 

h. All signage from the previous tenant must be removed prior to the issuance of a Certificate 
of Occupancy. 
 

 









































AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10. A.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 6, 2020  
Submitted By: Pam Vann, Finance Director
Department: Finance
Presented By: Pam Vann

SUBJECT:
Discuss and consider a Resolution of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma and the Sapulpa Municipal
Authority, Sapulpa, Oklahoma amending the FY 2019-2020 annual budget by increasing
appropriations by a total of $627,190.00 to provide additional funding for the North Hickory
Street and Canyon Road Projects.

BACKGROUND:
Council is presented with separate agenda items considering award of bids for the North Hickory
Street and Canyon Road Projects. These are the remaining projects in the 2014 Street Capital
Impr Bond Construction Fund.  The bid for Canyon Road is for $1,739,810.00 which is
$296,385.00 above appropriated funds.  The bid for North Hickory Street is $771,697.00 which is
$330,805.00 above appropriated funds. By appropriating additional funds for these projects the
remaining projects identified in the 2014 Street Capital Impr Revenue Bond Fund can be
completed.

Both of these projects have stormwater components with $268,235.00 currently appropriated for
Canyon Road.  I recommend appropriating funds for the remaining stormwater components in the
Stormwater Management Fund.

The 2014 Street Capital Impr Bond Construction Fund has unallocated fund balance in the
amount of $136,821.00 and I recommend appropriating $100,000.00 of these for the projects.

This will leave a total shortfall for the two projects of $276,327.00.  Currently, the Street Impr
Sales Tax Fund has unappropriated fund balance of $1,334,639.00 which can be used to cover the
shortfall. 

 



RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends the approval of the resolution.

Attachments
2014 Stree Capital Impr Revenue Bond Constr Fund Resolution
2014 Street Capital Impr Revenue Bond Constr Fund Budget Adjustment



                                              

 

 

                                             RESOLUTION NO._____________                                 

 

                   A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA AND THE   

        SAPULPA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY, SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA AMENDING 

THE FY 2019-2020 ANNUAL BUDGET BY INCREASING APPROPRIATIONS BY 

A TOTAL OF $627,190.00 TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL FUNDING FOR THE 

NORTH HICKORY STREET AND CANYON ROAD PROJECTS. 

 

                 WHEREAS, Council is presented with separate agenda items to award contract bids for 

the North Hickory Street and Canyon Road Projects that are projects of the Series 2014 Street Capital 

Improvement Revenue Bond Construction; and 

 

                 WHEREAS, the Canyon Road project has a bid amount of $1,739,810.00 with current 

appropriations in the amount of $1,443,425.00, of which $223,635.00 is in the Stormwater 

Management Fund, leaving a shortfall of $296,385.00; and   

 

                 WHEREAS, the North Hickory Road project has a bid amount of $771,697.00 with 

current appropriations in the amount of $440,892.00 leaving a shortfall of $330,805.00; and   

 

                 WHEREAS, both projects have stormwater components that can be funded from the 

Stormwater Management Funds which will increase appropriations by $250,863; and 

  

                 WHEREAS, there are unallocated funds in the 2014 Street Capital Impr Revenue Bond 

Construction Fund in the amount of $136,821.00 of which $100,000.00 can be appropriated for these 

projects; and   

 

                 WHEREAS, the remaining shortfall for these projects of $276,327.00 can be appropriated 

from the Street Improvement Sales Tax Fund, 

 

               NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Sapulpa, 

Oklahoma and the Sapulpa Municipal Authority, Sapulpa, Oklahoma, that the following budget 

amendments be made: 

 

                         SERIES 2014 STR CAP IMPR FUND 

    

  CANYON ROAD   

 

(Increase)    63-563-405B Facilities- Contract    $50,000.00  

                       Total Appropriations Increase:                                       $50,000.00 

 

  NORTH HICKORY STREET 

 

(Increase)    63-565-405B Facilities- Contract     $50,000.00  

                       Total Appropriations Increase:                                             $50,000.00 



                                              

 

 

 

 

 

    

  STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FUND  

 

(Increase)    29-529-405B Facilities- Contract    $250,863.00  

                       Total Appropriations Increase:                                       $250,863.00 

 

  STREET IMPROVEMENT SALES TAX FUND 

 

(Increase)    65-565-405B Facilities- Contract    $276,327.00  

                       Total Appropriations Increase:                                             $276,327.00 

               

   

                  PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF SAPULPA, 

OKLAHOMA AND THE SAPULPA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY, SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA and 

signed by the Mayor/Chairman this 6th day of January 2020. 

 

                                                                                    ________________________ 

                                                                                     Reg Green, Mayor/Chairman 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

Shirley Burzio, City Clerk/Trust Secretary 

 

_____________________________________ 

David Widdoes, City Attorney/Trust Attorney 



    BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST

DEPARTMENT   Department Head Signature Date Requested

series 2014 1/6/2020

 

reallocate interest earnings to projects and provide additional

 funding for N Hickory St and Canyon Road Projects from Stormwater Fund 

and Street Improvement Sales Tax Fund

 RESOLUTION #

  Amount Amount of Amount of Adjusted 

  Account # Account Name Budgeted Increase Decrease Budget

63-563-405B facilities-contract 1,219,790 50,000 $1,269,790

29-529-405B facilities-contract 268,235 46,075 $314,310

65-565-405B facilities-contract 1,579,002 200,310 $1,779,312

63-565-405B facilities-contract 440,892 50,000 $490,892

29-529-405B facilities-contract 268,235 204,788 $473,023

65-565-405B facilities-contract 1,579,002 76,017 $1,655,019

Date Approved Finance Director Date Rejected  Reason

Date Approved City Manager Date Rejected  Reason

 

 FY 19-20 Transfer #: 19-



AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10. B.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 6, 2020  
Submitted By: Pam Vann, Finance Director
Department: Finance
Presented By: Pam Vann

SUBJECT:
Discuss and consider a Resolution of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma and the Sapulpa Municipal
Authority amending the FY 2019-2020 annual budget by increasing revenue and appropriations in
the Water and Sewer Improvements Sales Tax Fund in the amount of $8,610.00 to recognize
reimbursements for damage to manholes and fence.

BACKGROUND:
The City has received reimbursements in the amount of $8,610.00 for damage done to sanitary
sewer manholes and to a fence at the water and sewer maintenance facility.  An appropriation of
these funds needs to be made to cover the repair costs.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of this Resolution.

Attachments
Water & Sewer Impr Sales Tax Fund Budget Resolution-Reimbursements
Water and Sewer Impr Sales Tax Fund Budget Adjustment-reimbursements



                                              

 

                                             RESOLUTION NO.__________________                                

 

 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA AND THE SAPULPA 

MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY AMENDING THE FY 2019-2020 ANNUAL BUDGET BY 

INCREASING REVENUE AND APPROPRIATIONS IN THE WATER AND SEWER 

IMPROVEMENT SALES TAX FUND IN THE AMOUNT OF $8,610.00 TO 

RECOGNIZE REIMBURSEMENTS FOR DAMAGE TO MANHOLES AND FENCE.   

 

 

   WHEREAS, the City of Sapulpa has received $8,610.00 for reimbursements for damage 

done to a fence and sanitary sewer manholes; and   

 

   WHEREAS, appropriations need to be made to cover the repair costs, 

 

      NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Sapulpa, 

Oklahoma, and the Sapulpa Municipal Authority, Sapulpa, Oklahoma, that the following budget 

amendment be made: 

 

 

   WATER AND SEWER IMPROVEMENT SALES TAX 

 

(Increase)      46-4086 Reimbursements     $8,610.00 

     Total Revenue Increase:                                                 $8,610.00 

 

(Increase)      46-546-354 Facilities      $8,610.00 

     Total Expenditures Increase:                                                $8,610.00 

 

                  PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF SAPULPA, 

OKLAHOMA, AND THE SAPULPA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY, SAPULPA, and signed by the 

Mayor/Chairman this 6th day of January 2020. 

 

 

                                                                                    __________________________ 

                                                                                     Reg Green, Mayor/Chairman 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

Shirley Burzio, City Clerk/Trust Secretary 

 

_____________________________________ 

David Widdoes, City Attorney/Trust Attorney 



    BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST

DEPARTMENT   Department Head Signature Date Requested

W&S SALES TAX 1/6/2020

 to recognize reimbursement revenue and appropriate for repairs made

to fence and sanitary sewer manholes

 

 RESOLUTION #

  Amount Amount of Amount of Adjusted 

  Account # Account Name Budgeted Increase Decrease Budget

46-4086 Reimbursements $674 $8,610 $9,284

46-546-354 Maintenance-Facilities $219,000 $8,610 $227,610

Date Approved Finance Director Date Rejected  Reason

Date Approved City Manager Date Rejected  Reason

 

 FY 19-20 Transfer #: 19-



AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10. C.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 6, 2020  
Submitted By: Pam Vann, Finance Director
Department: Finance
Presented By: Pam Vann

SUBJECT:
Discuss and consider a Resolution of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, amending the FY 2019/2020
General Obligation Bond Construction Fund budget by increasing appropriations in the amount of
$45,000.00 to allocate interest earned to provide funding for additional costs associated with the
Youth Sports Complex.

BACKGROUND:
The City has received interest earnings of approximately $65,000.00 over the last several years on
the bond funds. This interest can be appropriated for use on the bond projects.  At this time I am
recommending that $45,000.00 of this interest be allocated to the Sports Complex Project for
some remaining costs.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of this resolution.

Attachments
GO Bond Construction Fund Budget Resolution-Sports Complex
GO Bond Construction Fund Budget Adjustment-Sports Complex



                                              

 

                                             RESOLUTION NO._____________                                 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA, AMENDING THE FY 

2019/2020 GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND CONSTRUCTION FUND BUDGET BY 

INCREASING APPOPRIATIONS IN THE AMOUNT OF $45,000.00 TO ALLOCATE 

INTEREST EARNED TO PROVIDE FUNDING FOR ADDITIONAL COSTS 

ASSOCIATED WITH THE YOUTH SPORTS COMPLEX. 

 

                 WHEREAS, the City has received interest earnings on the bond funds over several years in 

the approximate amount of $65,000.00; and 

 

      WHEREAS, a portion of this interest can be appropriated for use for the remaining costs 

associated with the new Youth Sports Complex Project; and  

 

                 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and City Councilors of the 

City of Sapulpa that the following budget amendment be made: 

 

                         GO BOND CONSTRUCTION FUND 

 

78 Sapulpa Youth Sports Complex 

 

(Increase)   83-578-405B Facilities – Contract                           $45,000.00 

                       Total Appropriations Increase:                                                        $45,000.00 

 

                        

                  PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF SAPULPA, SAPULPA, 

OKLAHOMA, and signed by the Mayor this 6th day of January 2020. 

 

 

                                                                                    ________________ 

                                                                                     Reg Green, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________ 

Shirley Burzio, City Clerk 

 

 

 

_________________ 

David Widdoes, City 



    BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST

DEPARTMENT   Department Head Signature Date Requested

GO BOND CONSTR 1/6/2020

 

TO ALLOCATE INTEREST EARNED FOR ADDITIONAL COSTS

 FOR THE NEW YOUTH SPORTS COMPLEX

 RESOLUTION #

  Amount Amount of Amount of Adjusted 

  Account # Account Name Budgeted Increase Decrease Budget

83-578-405B FACILITIES-CONTRACT $1,173,596 $45,000 $1,218,596

Date Approved Finance Director Date Rejected  Reason

Date Approved City Manager Date Rejected  Reason

 

 FY 19-20 Transfer #: 19-



AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10. D.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 6, 2020  
Submitted For: Steve Hardt, Public Works Director 
Submitted By: Shirley Burzio, City Clerk
Department: Public Works
Presented By: Steve Hardt

SUBJECT:
Discuss and consider award of bid to Cherokee Pride Construction, Inc., in the amount of
$771,697.00, for paving improvements to Hickory Street from Line Avenue to West Muskogee,
and authorize mayor to execute all contract documents related thereto.

BACKGROUND:
Two bids were received and opened on December 16, 2019, for the paving improvements to
Hickory Street from Line Avenue to West Muskogee Avenue.  The lowest bid submitted was from
Cherokee Pride Construction, Inc., in the amount of $771,697.00.  The bids were reviewed by
Professional Engineering Consultants (PEC).  It is their recommendation the bid be awarded to
Cherokee Pride Construction, Inc. City staff concurs with their recommendation.

RECOMMENDATION:
Award bid to Cherokee Pride Construction, Inc.

Fiscal Impact

Amount: $490,892.00
To be paid from: 2014 St Bond Fund
Account number: 63.565.405B

 
Amount: $204,788.00
To be paid from: Storm Water Fund
Account number: 29.529.405B

 



 
Amount: $76,017.00
To be paid from: St Improvement Sales Tax Fund
Account number: 65.565.405B

Attachments
Bid Award Cherokee Pride









AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10. E.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 6, 2020  
Submitted For: Steve Hardt, Public Works Director 
Submitted By: Shirley Burzio, City Clerk
Department: Public Works
Presented By: Steve Hardt

SUBJECT:
Discuss and consider award of bid to Cherokee Pride Construction, Inc., in the amount of
$1,739,809.50, for paving improvements to Canyon Road from Freedom Road to 57th West
Avenue, and authorize mayor to execute all contract documents related thereto.

BACKGROUND:
Two bids were received and opened on December 16, 2019, for paving improvements to Canyon
Road from Freedom Road to 57th West Avenue.  The lowest bid submitted was from Cherokee
Pride Construction, Inc., in the amount of $1,739,809.50.  The bids were reviewed by Professional
Engineering Consultants (PEC).  It is their recommendation the bid be awarded to Cherokee Pride
Construction, Inc., and city staff concurs with their recommendation.

RECOMMENDATION:
Award bid to Cherokee Pride Construction, Inc.
 

Fiscal Impact

Amount: $1,269,790.00
To be paid from: 2014 St Bond Fund
Account number: 63.563.405B

 
Amount: $200,310.00
To be paid from: St Improvement Sales Tax Fund
Account number: 65.565.405B



 
Amount: $269,710.00
To be paid from: Storm Water Fund
Account number: 29.529.405B

Attachments
Bid Award Cherokee Pride Construction







AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10. F.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 6, 2020  
Submitted For: David Widdoes, City Attorney 
Submitted By: Amy Hoehner, Legal Assistant
Department: Legal
Presented By: David Widdoes

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding a Resolution Creating the Sapulpa 2020 General
Obligation Bond Oversight and Advisory Board; Defining the Scope and Responsibilities
Thereof; Providing for the Committee Size and Term of Office; and Assigning City Staff to Act as
Resource Personnel.

BACKGROUND:
In anticipation of the upcoming general obligation bond election, this item creates a 12 member
oversight and advisory board to review and recommend funding of projects as may be authorized
by the electorate on January 14, 2020.  The Board is designed to operate with transparency and
provides accountability to the community regarding the use of taxpayer dollars for any authorized
improvements. 

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends Council approve the Resolution and authorize the Mayor to execute same.

Attachments
Resolution



A RESOLUTION CREATING THE SAPULPA 2020  GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND
OVERSIGHT AND ADVISORY BOARD; DEFINING THE SCOPE AND
RESPONSIBILITIES THEREOF; PROVIDING FOR THE COMMITTEE SIZE AND TERM
OF OFFICE; AND ASSIGNING CITY STAFF TO ACT AS RESOURCE PERSONNEL.

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the City of Sapulpa, that the City Council
establish the Sapulpa 2020 General Obligation Bond Advisory Board (Board) for its
oversight and accountability responsibilities; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the City of Sapulpa, that the City’s bond
millage level be controlled so as to not exceed 18 mils as a result of funding authorizations
approved by the voters at the January 14, 2020 GO bond election; and

WHEREAS, the 2020 GO Bond Advisory and Oversight Board is designed to cover
all facets of the projects that are authorized and funded through bond issues approved by
the voters at the January 14, 2020 GO bond election; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Sapulpa:

Section 1. Creation of Sapulpa 2020 GO Bond Advisory and Oversight Board.

The Sapulpa 2020 General Obligation Bond Advisory Board ("Board") is hereby
created for the purpose of overseeing the 2020 General Obligation Bond expenditures of
the City and projects funded as authorized by the 2020 GO bond election. In connection
with the Boards' responsibility to provide general oversight, it shall provide advice and
written recommendations to the Mayor, City Council, City Manager and Economic
Development Committee of the City, regarding (i)  priority of projects authorized and to be
funded by and through the 2020 GO Bond issues, (ii) review of construction deadlines and
status of tracking deadlines for such projects, and (iii) oversight and advisory
recommendations regarding implementation of economic development incentives and
strategies related to said projects, including specifically items designated by the Sapulpa
Downtown Master Plan.

Section 2. Board Size; Term of Office.

The Board shall consist of 12 total members with the Mayor or his designee acting
as chairperson of the Board: 

A. The Mayor and one (1) City Councilor appointed and confirmed by the City
Council; 

B. Five (5) residents or property owners in each Ward appointed by a Councilor
from the Ward and confirmed by the City Council; 

C. One (1) representative from the Sapulpa Area Chamber of Commerce,
appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by the City Council;

1



D. One (1) representative from the Uptown Sapulpa Action, Inc. A/k/a Sapulpa
Main Street, appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by the City Council;

E. One (1) representative from Independent School District No. 33, appointed
by the Mayor and confirmed by the City Council;

F. Two (2) at large members appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by the City
Council. Each member shall be appointed to serve for a term of two (2) years to coincide
with municipal elections for the City Council. 

Section 3. Meeting Times.

The regular meetings of the Board shall be held at least quarterly at a regular
repeating time established by the Board.

Section 4. City Staff member Assignment,

The Board shall have assigned the following City Staff members to act as resource
personnel to the committee: the City Manager, City Clerk, Economic Development Director
and the Urban Development Director.

APPROVED and ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma 
in regular session this ____ day of ____________ 2020.

___________________________
Reg Green, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

___________________________ ___________________________
Shirley Burzio, City Clerk David R. Widdoes, City Attorney

2



AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10. G.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 6, 2020  
Submitted For: David Widdoes, City Attorney 
Submitted By: Amy Hoehner, Legal Assistant
Department: Legal
Presented By: David Widdoes

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding Contract for the Purchase and Sale of Real Estate with
Land Family Trust for 2.6 acres m/l located at the Southwest corner of 81st street and Frankhoma
Road in the amount of $26,000.00. 

BACKGROUND:
This item follows from Council's most recent discussions in Executive Session regarding acquisition of
property necessary for the sanitary sewer line extension to the subdivision being constructed at the
intersection of Frankhoma Avenue and 81st Street. The property involved in this transaction will be
the site of the lift station for the new line and the fair market value of the land is within the range
established by market appraisal and budgeted funds. 

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends Council approve the Contract and authorize the Mayor to execute same.

Attachments
Contract for Purchase of Real Estate



CONTRACT FOR SALE AND 
PURCHASE OF REAL ESTATE

THIS CONTRACT is made entered into by and between The Land Family Trust, hereinafter
referred to as "Seller" and the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, a municipal corporation, hereinafter
referred to as “Buyer”.  This Contract shall be binding on Seller and Buyer upon execution by both
parties to this Contract, the date of which shall be the "Effective Date".  The terms and conditions of this
Contract are as follows:

1. Property.   Subject to the conditions of approval by Buyer as set out in paragraphs below,
Seller agrees to sell and convey to Buyer by General Warranty Deed, and Buyer agrees to purchase and
accept, all of the following described real estate situated in Creek County, Oklahoma, together will all
improvements and fixtures thereon, free and clear of all liens, claims, mortgages and encumbrances,
which real estate, containing approximately two and three tenths  (2.3) acres, more or less, is hereinafter
referred to as "Property" —  to wit:

A part of the West Half of the Northwest Quarter of Section 13, Township 18 North,
Range 11 East, Creek County, Oklahoma, more particularly described as follows:
Beginning at the Northwest Corner of said W/2 NW/4; thence S 89°51'05" E along the
North line of said W/2 NW/4 a distance of 705.19 feet; thence S 00°00'00" E a distance
of 450.00 feet; thence S 89°51'05" E parallel to the North line of said W/2 NW/4 a
distance of 168.37 feet to the West right-of-way of the Burlington Northern Railway;
thence S 19°44'55" W along said right-of-way a distance of 2335.35 feet to the South
line of said W/2 NW/4 Section 13; thence N 89°57'12" W along the South line of said
W/2 NW/4 a distance of 85.41 feet to the Southwest Corner of said W/2 NW/4 Section
13; thence N 00°01'15" E a distance of 2650.19 feet to the point of beginning.

2. Price.   The total purchase price shall be $26,000.00 payable by cash/certified check at
Closing.

3. Seller’s Representations.    Seller represents and warrant to Buyer that Seller has or will
have at Closing good and indefeasible title in fee to the Property, free and clear of all liens,
encumbrances, claims, leases, and rights of others, and that all of the structures, fences, outbuildings,
and fixtures are to be part of the Property to be sold and purchased, and until Closing, Seller will
maintain the Property in good condition, not enter into any agreement with anyone other than Buyer for
any lease, or for any work which could become a lien on the Property, without written approval of Buyer,
and not permit the default of any existing mortgage encumbering the Property.  

4. Buyer’s Representations. Buyer represents and warrants to Seller that Buyer has full
authority to execute and perform this Contract and that there are no outstanding ad valorem taxes or
other special assessments due against the Property.

5. Title. Seller shall, within five (5) days of the Effective Date of this Contract, furnish to
Buyer an Abstract of Title certified by a qualified abstractor, or in the alternative, a Stand Up Title
Opinion from an attorney approved by Buyer, reflecting that Seller is vested with good title free and clear
of all liens, claims, mortgages or encumbrances.

6. Deed.   At Closing Seller shall deliver to Buyer a General Warranty Deed dedicating and



conveying all of the Property described above for public utility purposes, subject only to easements and
building restrictions of record, and minerals interests reserved or conveyed by Seller’s predecessors in
title.

7. Taxes.   To the extent applicable, Seller shall pay all ad valorem taxes, special
assessments, or taxes which are a lien on the Property on the date of Closing, and (2) all costs of labor
or material furnished on the Property prior to the date of Closing.  

8. Closing.   Unless otherwise extended, Closing shall occur on or before January 17,
2020, which date is referred to herein as the "Closing Date".  At Closing, (1) Seller shall execute a
General Warranty Deed as described in paragraph 9 above to deliver fee title to the Property to Buyer,
subject only to easements and building restrictions of record and mineral interests previously conveyed
or reserved, and (2) both parties shall make settlement for all monies due or owing to Buyer and Seller
under this Contract.  The costs for any abstracting shall be paid for by Buyer.  Buyer shall pay costs of
Deed preparation and filing.

9. Time is Essence.   Time is of the essence in this Contract.

10. Successors and Assigns.   This Contract shall be binding and inure to the benefit of the
parties hereto and their respective heirs, administrators, executors, trustees, successors, and assigns.

11. Effective Date.  This Contract shall be binding on both Buyer and Seller as of the last
date of execution of this Contract by either the Buyer or Seller, which date shall be herein referred to as
the Effective Date of this Contract.

12.     Property Sold in “as is” Condition.  The Property is being sold in an “as is” condition.

13. Notice.      Any Notice under this Contract shall be made by certified mail, return receipt
requested, postage prepaid, or hand delivered, with receipt of delivery to:

Buyer: David Widdoes, Esq.
c/o City of Sapulpa
PO Box 1130
Sapulpa, Oklahoma 74067

Seller: Land Family Trust
PO Box 1411
Sapulpa, OK 74067

14. Entire Agreement     This Contract constitutes the entire agreement of the parties. All
prior understandings and agreements between the parties are merged in this Contract.

15. Amendment.   This Contract may not be amended, modified, altered except by a written
instrument executed by both Buyer and Seller.

16. Governing Law.     This Contract shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of Oklahoma.

-2-



EXECUTED by the parties on the day and year reflected below.

SELLER: Regina Land, Trustee for Land Family Trust

By: ___________________________ Date: _____________________
        Regina Land

BUYER: CITY OF SAPULPA

By:_________________________ Date: ______________________
     Reg Green, Mayor

Attest: ______________________
City Clerk

-3-



AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10. H.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 6, 2020  
Submitted For: David Widdoes, City Attorney 
Submitted By: Amy Hoehner, Legal Assistant
Department: Legal
Presented By: David Widdoes

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding an Easement Acquisition Agreement with Denice R.
Land for a perpetual easement
in the amount of $29,000.00, for the purpose of constructing and maintaining a sanitary sewer line
near the intersection of 81st Street and Frankoma Road.

BACKGROUND:
This item follows from Council's most recent discussions in Executive Session regarding
acquisition of property necessary for the sanitary sewer line extension to the subdivision
being constructed at the intersection of  Frankhoma Road and 81st Street. The property
involved in this transaction will connect the new sanitary line to this subdivision. The
Owner has agreed to convey the necessary easements for this connection for the sum of
$29,000.00, which value is within the range established by market appraisal and budgeted
funds.   
 

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends Council approve the Agreement and authorize the Mayor to execute same.

Attachments
Easement Acquisition Agreement
Perpetual Easement
Temporary Easement



EASEMENT ACQUISITION AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this ____ day of _________ 2020,
between Denice R. Land, a single individual resident of Creek County, Oklahoma
("Owner") and the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, an Oklahoma municipal corporation (“City”):

WHEREAS, the City desires to secure certain a perpetual easement and temporary
construction easement across certain real property situated in Creek County, Oklahoma 
owned by Owner, for the purpose of allowing the City to construct, maintain, improve and
repair a certain sanitary sewer utility improvement; and

WHEREAS, the Owner is ready, willing and able to grant said easements to the City
under the terms and conditions contained herein;

NOW THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed by and between the parties as follows:

(1) Owner shall convey a Permanent Sanitary Sewer Easement and Temporary
Easement to the City by executing the Permanent Sanitary Sewer  Easement 
attached hereto as Exhibit  “1" and the Temporary Easement attached hereto
as Exhibit “2".  Owner warrants  that she is the only party necessary to
convey good, full  and sufficient title to the easement area conveyed to the
City, and further agrees not to block or otherwise deny access to or from the
temporary and/or permanent easements or right of ingress and egress
created as a result of the conveyance of said interests.

(2) In exchange, the City agrees to pay the sum of $29,000.00 to Owner within
15 days of the execution of this Agreement and/or delivery of properly
executed easements, whichever occurs later.

(3) This contract shall be binding upon the heirs and successors of the parties
hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be
executed the day and year above written.

CITY OF SAPULPA 

_____________________________

Reg Green, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

____________________________ _____________________________

Shirley Burzio, City Clerk City Attorney

OWNER

BY:_____________________________

      Denice R. Land

Page 1

















 

   
    Informational Items    12. A.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 6, 2020  
Submitted By: Amy Hoehner, Legal Assistant

SUBJECT:
Status Report from Tetra Tech regarding various City and SMA projects.

Attachments
Status Report



  STATUS  TETRA TECH, INC. 

 O = Operations PROJECT STATUS REPORT  

 P  = Planning  SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 

 E = Engineering Design JANUARY 6, 2020 

 C  = Construction 

Page 1 of 1 

  

PROJECT TETRA TECH 
CONTACT 

STATUS FUNDING COMMENTS RECOMMENDED ACTION 

 

1. 
 

Water Atlas Creation 

 

Ryan Mittasch, P.E. 

 

P 

 

 

 

Tetra Tech is waiting for atlas markups from city staff to document facilities that 

were not in the plans previously provided. 

 

City to review draft atlas and provide 

updated information to Tetra Tech for 

data entry. 

 
2. 

 

N02-N04 Lift Station, 

Force Main, and Gravity 

 

Ryan Mittasch, P.E. 

 

E 

 

 

 

Construction is ongoing.   

 

 

None. 

 

 
3. 

 

SeneGence/Westside 

Sewer Plan 

 

Ryan Mittasch, P.E. 

 

E 

 

 

 

Preliminary design of revised alignment underway. 

 

None. 

 
4. 

 

Sapulpa Fire Training 

Facility Waterline 

 

 

Ryan Mittasch, P.E. 

 

E 

 

 

 

Construction has begun. 

 

None. 

 

5. 
 

Hobson Street Study 

 

Ryan Mittasch, P.E. 

 

P 

 

 

 

Study completed. 

 

Budget for realignment and Boyd Place 

circle improvements. 

 

 
6. 

 

Frankoma Road 

Sanitary Sewer 

Extension 

 

 

Ryan Mittasch, P.E. 

 

P 

  

Design is complete.  Easement acquisition underway and BNSF crossing 

permitting initiated. 

 

None. 

 
 


	Agenda
	1413
	       ATT_minutes.12-16-2019 city
	Consent Agenda AP Claims for 1/6/20
	       ATT_Claims List 1_6_20
	Consent Agenda Pre-Paid Claims for 1/6/20
	       ATT_Pre-paid Claims 1_6_20
	Community Development SAZ-964/PUD-2019-1
	       ATT_Staff report
	       ATT_maps and submittals
	       ATT_Ordinance
	Community Development SUP-051 (A) and (B)
	       ATT_SPC Staff Report
	       ATT_site photo
	       ATT_maps and submittals
	       ATT_Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law
	Administration Budget Resolution for 2014 Street Capital Impr Revenue Bond Construction Fund
	       ATT_2014 Stree Capital Impr Revenue Bond Constr Fund Resolution
	       ATT_2014 Street Capital Impr Revenue Bond Constr Fund Budget Adjustment
	Administration Water & Sewer Improvements Sales Tax Fund Budget Resolution
	       ATT_Water and Sewer Impr Sales Tax Fund Budget Resolution-Reimbursements
	       ATT_Water and Sewer Impr Sales Tax Fund Budget Adjustment-reimbursements
	Administration GO Bond Construction Fund Budget Resolution
	       ATT_GO Bond Construction Fund Budget Resolution-Sports Complex
	       ATT_GO Bond Construction Fund Budget Adjustment-Sports Complex
	Administration Approve award of bid to Cherokee Pride for paving Hickory St from  Line Ave to W Muskogee Ave 
	       ATT_Bid Award Cherokee Pride
	Administration Award of Bid to Cherokee Pride Canyon Road Improvements Project
	       ATT_Bid Award Cherokee Pride Construction
	Administration go bond oversight and advisory board
	       ATT_Resolution
	Administration regina land family trust real estate purchase frankoma sewer
	       ATT_Contract for Purchase of Real Estate
	Administration denice land easement acquisition agreement frankoma sewer line
	       ATT_Easement Acquisition Agreement
	       ATT_Perpetual Easement
	       ATT_Temporary Easement
	Informational Items tetra tech status report
	       ATT_Status Report

